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Puget Sound Energy, Inc. 
P.O. Box 97034 
Bellevue, WA 98009-9734 

Mr. Steven V. King 
Acting Executive Director and Secretary 

September 25,2013 

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 47250 
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250 

RE: Docket No. UE-131752 (Advice No. 2013-20) 
Request for Withdrawal - Filed Electronically via WUTC web portal 

Dear Mr. King: 

On September 13,2013, Puget Sound Energy, Inc. (the "Company") submitted a filing 
under Company advice number 2013-20 which was assigned Docket No. UE-131752. 

By this letter and pursuant to WAC 480-80-131, the Company respectfully requests 
withdrawal of the September 13,2013 submittal under Docket No. UE-131752. The filing 
in Docket No. UE-1317525 included two tariff sheets from the Company's WN U-60 
(electric) tariff. 

The Company has decided to withdraw the above-described filing. In accordance with 
WAC 480-80-131 (6), the request to withdraw the tariff sheet described herein is being 
made by Ken Johnson who has authority to withdraw the filing on behalf of the Company. 

The Company is requesting withdrawal of this filing because schedules 448 and 449 
already provide a mechanism for using a "Replacement Index" (i.e. Section 10.2 of 
Schedule 449). The Replacement Index provision allows for use of a Replacement Index 
that the "Customer and the Company shall select a mutually agreeable permanent 
replacement" . 

PSE is pleased to report that the customers and the Company have come to a mutual 
agreement on the selection and use of the IntercontinentalExchange ("ICE") Mid­
Columbia Index as the Replacement Index. The Company expects to submit a new filing 
that will fully incorporate the ICE Mid-Columbia Index into Schedules 448 and 449 at a 
future date. 
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If you have any questions in this matter, please contact Lynn Logen at (425) 462-3872. If 
you have any other questions please contact me at (425) 456-2110. 

cc.: Simon J. ffitch, Public Counsel 
Sheree Carson, Perkins Coie 


